



Hindu Society of Central Florida, Inc

**OVER 25 YEARS
OF SERVICE**



**AND MANY MORE
TO COME ...**



Meeting Minutes

A meeting of HSCF GC was held on May 7th, 2022, in the HSCF boardroom. It began at 10:00 AM and was chaired by Dr. Sampathkumar Shanmugam.

Attendees included:

Dr. Sampathkumar Shanmugam
Mr. T. Madanagopal
Mr. Kishore Nagamandla
Mr. Pradeep Vedi
Mr. Deepak Aggarwal
Mrs. Mala Karkhanis
Mr. Mahesh Kapadia
Mr. Dinendra Singla
Mr. Thulasi Krishna Bojji
Mr. Prashanth Saoji
Dr. Sambasiva Mangalampalli
Mr. Viren Chouhan
Ms. Pratyusha Reddy
Mr. Sanjay Pathange

Members not in attendance included:



**OVER 25 YEARS
OF SERVICE**



**AND MANY MORE
TO COME ...**



Agenda:

- Prayer
- Call to Order
- Approval of Agenda
- President's Report
- Vice President's Report
- Treasurer's Report
- Secretary's Report
- Religious Committee's Report
- Programs Committee's Report
- Communications Committee's Report
- Fixed Assets Committee's Report
- Maintenance Committee's Report
- Education Committee's Report
- Canteen Committee's Report
- Social Service Committee's Report
- Past President's Report
- Patron Member's Report
- Any Other Business
- Adjournment

Main Motions:

Discussions

Dr. Sampath presented his report and stated that the Indiafest was a successful event. Prashantji and Pratyusha garu had put in a lot of effort into this event.



**OVER 25 YEARS
OF SERVICE**



**AND MANY MORE
TO COME ...**



Thank you to all the GC members who worked hard to make the Indiafest a success.

We received feedback from the community about Patashala. So far, the community has provided five replies. We'll make a decision in the GC once Samba garu is available.

Sampath garu continued and provided updates on Indianization. He signed the contract with Architect for design and repair. The carpenter will make new metal wheels and the Ratham will also be renovated.

Regarding Senior housing, Parksquare homes signed a contract with a new engineering firm Horizontal planning for engineering and land development. They were provided with all the information. The details will be submitted to the county for approval.

Sampath garu said he will work with Pradeepji on how we can consolidate all the money and get a better result. Madhan and Deepakji will also work on the plan. Once the plan is finalized it will be presented to GC for policy decision.

Madanji presented his report that we invited Aachari to get input on Ratham. Aachari said that he will make the metal wheel and ship it to us. He will fix the Ratham after that. GC members discussed the options to storage the Ratham.

Madanji provided the updates on Indianization. President has signed the contract with the Architect for the Indianization. Samapth garu briefed the Indianization work.

Devotees are unable to see Murthy's when the Priest is performing puja. Drainage issues were present. Due to a lack of space on the



OVER 25 YEARS
OF SERVICE



AND MANY MORE
TO COME ...



back side of Murthy, priests were unable to clean. We have currently 16-inch walls are there. They will take and cut it out put the 4-inch concrete wall inches.

Pradeepji presented the financial reports to GC and shared his views on long term vision plan.

Maheshji presented his report and gave details on the Shiv Pura Katha, which will take place in August.

Kishoreji said he'll be out of the country from June 4 until July 23. Pratyusha garu will cover his absence, while Samba garu will cover religious activities.

Adjournment:

Meeting was adjourned at 11:45 AM by Dr. Sampathkumar Shanmugam

Kishore Nagamandla

Kishore Nagamandla
Secretary GC, HSCF

05/09/2022

Date of approval